NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION

TARGET DATE MEMO
May 16, 2024
TO: National Officers, Detachment Commanders & Adjutants
FROM: Anthony W. Wright (PA), National Adjutant
SUBJECT: 100% - Membership Target Date
“CONGRATULATIONS”

Thank you for all your efforts so far this membership year. Our standings as of our
100% membership target date (5-15-2024) are posted below:

2024 Membership Goal: 382,111
Total Membership: 377,372
Percentage of Goal: 98.76%
Renewal Percentage: 86.53%
Detachments making Goal: 21
ARIZONA IOWA NEW MEXICO SOUTH DAKOTA
CONNECTICUT  LATIN AMERICA NORTH DAKOTA TEXAS
DIST OF COL MARYLAND OREGON WISCONSIN
FLORIDA MICHIGAN PUERTO RICO
HAWAII MISSISSIPPI RHODE ISLAND
IDAHO NEW HAMPSHIRE ~ SOUTH CAROLINA
OUTSTANDING!!

The remaining detachments should achieve this membership goal soon!
NEXT SCHEDULED RENEWAL NOTICE MAILED: May 27 - 31, 2024 (30f3)

NEXT MEMBERSHIP TARGET DATE:  July 24, 2024 (105% )

RENEWAL IS THE KEY TO MEMBERSHIP SUCCESS
MEMBERSHIP IS EVERYONE’S RESPONSIBILITY




